

20 May, 2025

NOVA SCOTIA ENERGY BOARD

C/O CRYSTAL HENWOOD (CRYSTAL.HENWOOD@NOVASCOTIA.CA)

Dear Ms. Henwood,

RE:

Notice of Intervention – EfficiencyOne 2026 DSM Extension Application (M12249)

Energy Storage Canada (ESC) is the national trade association dedicated to accelerating the deployment of energy storage projects and technologies¹. ESC hereby requests to intervene in the EfficiencyOne 2026 DSM Extension Application (M12249). The issues which may be addressed include any or all related to the current and future role of energy storage technologies as DSM (and Non-Wires Solutions) in the province.

Contact information for ESC representatives is as follows:

- Leone Benson-King, Vice President Corporate Services, ESC (leone.king@energystoragecanada.org)
- Patrick D. Bateman, Consultant, PDBateman & Associates Inc. (patrick@pdbateman.ca)

Thank you for your consideration. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any comments or queries.

Very best regards,

Leone Benson-King

Vice President Corporate Services, Energy Storage Canada

(leone.king@energystoragecanada.org)

¹ For further information, please visit: www.energystoragecanada.org